
~ Universityot Idaho 
Wilderness Research Center 
FWR Room 18A 

August 30, 1996 

Mr. David Duncan 
Resident Manager 
Taylor Ranch Wilderness Field 

Station 
HC 83 
Cascade, ID 83 611 

Dear David, 

Moscow, ID 83844-1144 

208-885-2267 
FAX: 208-885-2268 
E-Mail : wrc@uidaho.edu 

I am planning a trip to Taylor Ranch Wednesday, Sept. 11 , in the AM., returning on 
Thursday, Sept. 12, in the AM. I will have Mr. Jaarko Saarinen with me, Director of the Finnish 
Wilderness Research Institute,. and Alan Watson. I'm sorry to make it such a short trip, but my 
schedule is very compressed by my sabbatical and its too ambitious research agenda. 

Please think ab(?ut agenda items for us to discuss. Here are some of mine: 

• Taylor Ranch Operating Budget: I will have numbers --lets go over projections of 
expenditures. We should develop a firm plan thru 6/3 0/97. 

• Taylor Ranch Educational Plan: I met this week with Carol Spain and outlined financial 
parameters for courses. Think about a course or course modules you would like to teach. I 
am tentatively planning for your involvement in the New Student Orientation utilizing 
wilderness exper_ience next August. 

• Thanksgiving Plans: Make presentations in Moscow soliciting Taylor Ranch Intern 
applications. Lets make firm plans. 

• More orientation for leading wilderness experience programs. 
• Look at Pioneer Creek Trail : A good hike with Jaarko and Alan?. 
• Proposal for student crew projects next spring break.. 
• Other topics you suggest or that I think of 

I look forward to seeing you Wednesday, Sept. 11 . 

Sincerely, I / On 
0 

~@-~ 
Dr. John C. Hendee 
Director and Professor 
Wilderness Research Center 

/slg 

c: EdKrumpe 
Chuck Hatch 
Alton Campbell Wilde1ne11 

'" Re,ecuch 
P.S. Dave, since I drafted this-w;f-et-l -er_i_as_t _'~-H-ct-iy-~-br-·n-ave ?ei~~e'd your letter. 

John C. Hendee, Director 208-885-2267 
Jeff Yeo, Scientist/Manager, Taylor Ranch Wilderness Field Station 208-885-5779 

Ed K-rumpe, Principal Scientist for Wilderness Management 208-885-7428 

To enrich education through diversity the University of Idaho is an equal opportunitylafficmative action employer. 
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